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90 M USD

Transport / Bus Rapid Transit
@ Uzbekistan / Navoiy

Created for demonstration pu

+ Public initiated + PPP scheme (Mixed revenue regime)

Stages 1-4 Stages 5-6

™ Notes

Stakeholder Consultation ... Ministry of Finance | Pazzaq Hasanov 20-Jul-2021
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All Notes

INTERNAL. Thisinformation is accessible to ADB Management and Staff. It may be shared outside ADB with appropriate permission.
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@ Project Assessment
Method Project Score Questions Completion (%)
FAST-Infra Label Preliminary Self-Assessment -
Insurance Coverage Checklist -
Quality Infrastructure Investment Indicators self-assessment -
SMI Project Development Tool Self-Assessment -
UNECE - PIERS - Preliminary Self-Assessment -
I I I I I I I ) I I 1
0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100
FAST-Infra Label Preliminary Self-Assessment ‘_‘, Q Insurance Coverage Checklist ‘_‘, Q
Status Assessment Status Assessment
- Safeguards 8% ) Planning 54%
Environmental 2% Design 50%
Adaptation & Resilience 9% Insurance 60%
Social 1% Construction 25%
. Governance 2% ) O&M 35%
= Edit = Edit




@ Project Assessment (Insurance Coverage Checklist)

Insurance Coverage Requirements

Operation and Maintenance




@ Project Assessment (Insurance Coverage Checklist)

Criteria Completion
Project Scope 67%
Contractor Selection 57%
Environmnental 0%

Suppliers

Design

Criteria Completion

Matural Hazards 55%
Climate resilience 33%
Foundations and structures 25%
Insurance availability

Staff experience

Design approval

Insurance Coverage Requirements

Criteria Completion

Contract and coverage 67%

Coverage scope 50%

Construction

Criteria Completion
Delays 75%
Environmental T%
Health and Safety

Project management

Business Continuity Management

Security

Fire Risk Management

Cranes and handling equipments

Commissioning



Contractor Selection

Related SOURCE questi
D Composition of awarded bidder (Stage 5)

bidder test (Stage 5)

Country: France, Role: EPC Contractor/Operation Contractor/Maintenance Contractor

How many local contractors have the capacity and experience to be potential partners for the development of the project?

|Less that two

Are contractors and sub-contractors experienced and gualified in this type of project?

|No

Are architects suitably experienced and qualified in this type of project?

If sub-contractors are employed are they subject to the following:

Are pre-task planning meetings mandatory for subcontractors and all other parties?

What due diligence will be conducted on qualified or preselected bidders? (Stage 3)

[[] Conflict of interest checks

[[] Bankruptcy checks

W] Company governance checks

W] Financial viability checks

[[] Legal proceedings checks

[] Integrity due diligence

[] Utimate Beneficial Ownership (UBO) checks

[[] Other
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